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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 1:31 PM
To: 'Kathy VanMor’

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank
you In advance for your particlpation. DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: Kathy VanMol [mallto:kathy@shelmet.com]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 1:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

| would like to change the mailing address of our company. We moved as of 6/1/2009

Shelmet LLC
LO7000008843

Old Address ;: 3898 Via Poinciana Suite 14
Lake Worth, Fl 33467
New Address: 831 N Dixie Hwy
Lake Worth, FI 33460
This is for the physical and mailing address.
Please update your records

Thank You

Kathy VanMol
Shelmet LLC

561-688-9700
Please reply so that | know this message was received.....

thanks again
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